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~~ Christmas 

Is again here. Christmas, suggestive 

nume, always first and highest in
 its <igni- 

fiesnce as reminding us of that gra
nd ful- 

filmerit of the earliest promise or pro
phecy 

on recerd, when the lowly manger at Bet
h- 

lehem became resplendent to angelic vis
ion 

as the cradle of the Saviour: of tha
t time 

when Hell and Sin heard with dismay the 

proclamation which was to limit their ex- 

istence, if not proscribe their reign, = Pe
ace 

and good will to men.” 

It has its national suggestions. Exiles 

will to-day live in thought amid the peculiar 

festivities or solemnities which their sev
e- 

ral nations observe in comemoration of the
 

first Christmas. To us New Brunswickers 

it is a festival fraught with many and plea- 

sant memories, not of miscltoe boughs and 

yule logs, or of the garnished hoarshead, 

but mainly of the happy gathering of 

friends around one hearth and ome festive 

board, where, whatever of high or humble 

diet appeared, there was ever a piquant 

sauce, an agreeable seasoning, of heart and 

lip communings. of re-ccmented friendships. 

and from which the individuals went forth 

better men and women, with higher hopes 

and better purposes in life. Its memories 

are of pleased parents and, of these, fore- 

most in the picture. 

“The stately mother sweet accord of grace to all do
th 

show, 
As like one greatly satisfied <he moveth to and

 tro.” 

Its memories are of happy childhood in 

extatic enjoyment of the red letter day of 

childhood’s life, and of the children of 

the years age grown up and charged with 

the duties and responsibilities, the cares 

and anxieties of matured manhood and 

womanhood. Dut this Christmas festival 

is again upon us. May all our readers 

enjoy it as it should be enjoyed. May all 

the pleasant memories of the past be illus- 

trated in the actualities of to-day ; especi- 

ally may the men and women of the future, 

the ehildren of the now, have just such a 

high*old time as children love and as all 

right hearted adults like to see them enjoy. 
We trust that hundreds of Christmas trees, 

may rise resplendeat and glorious in rich 

fruitage of good things to make mad with 

joy the little ones. May Santa Clause deal 

more liberally than ever hefore, and stock- 

ings loose their elasticity before the pres- 

sure of their ample contents. May it, to 

all, be a merry, very merry Christmas; a 

hearty happy Christmas. 

a 
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{#7 The doors of Woodstock Lodge. B. 

T.. will be thrown open to the public on 

Thursday evening next, at 8 o'clock. 

is intended to offer an intellectual treat, 

composed of music by members of the 

Lodge, select readings and recitations, 

speeches, &c. There will be no charge 

for admission, but during the evening a 

eollection will be made, the proceeds to he 

devoted as a New Year's charity to worthy 

objects recommended to the committee. 

Let there be a fall house and a generous 

donation so that, perchance, some home 

may be made more happy thereby on the 

New Year's Festival. 

{7 Alfred Whitehead. Esq., a gentle- 

man of much practical ability and informa- 

tion in connection with railroads, is actively 

employed working up the agitation in favor 

of the road from Woodstock to River du 

Loup, in which enterprise he has, we learn, 

the warm sympathy of the Board of Direc- 

tors of the Woodstock Railroad Company. 

Mr. Gallop, of Bangor, who had 

been on a visit to his friends in this vici- 

ity for several days, when on the road 

by Wakefield to Woodstock, on Wed- 

esday, 15th, in company with his brother, 

on a sled, complained of a tickling sensa- 

tion in his throat and in ten minutes after- 

ward dropped back dead. 

Owing to the large amount of space 

devoted to the trial of John A. Munroe, we 

are compelled to allow a notice of the 

« Levee” and other local and general topics 

to stand over. 

& Owing to unavoidable circumstances 

the commencement of the publication of the 

Original Story advertised to appear on the 

Ist of January, in the SextiNgL. is post: 
poned for two weeks. 

{7 The first number of the new paper, 

The British Templar,” will be issued 

early in January. : 

We must request advertisers to hand 

their favors into this office on Thursday’s 

by noon. It order to meet the mails it is 

necessary that we go to press on Friday 

mornings early. 

To CorrrsPONDENTS.—** Farmer,” on the 

School Bill; and * One who has had some 

Railway experience,” next week. 

Trial of John A. Munroe. 

Several witnesses being called by the counsel. 

for prisoner, spoke of bis former goud character 

and the estimation in which they had held him. 

Mr. Thomson offered in evidence the aflidavit 

of Mr. Hasey, the Clerk of the Barker House, 

Fredericton, that Munroe came to Fredericton 

on Thursday, 29th Oct., 1868, and did not leave 

again until the afternoon of Friday, 30th, having 

left in company with his wife in the 4 o'clock 

boat for St. John. 
Dr. Bayard testified to the impossibility of de- 

termining whether the remains found were those 

of a male or female. 
Mr. Munroe, Sr., father of the prisoner. con- 

tradicted Mrs. Lordly and the Chief of police — 

He denied ever having cut a piece from a trunk 
in Lordly’s as Mrs. L.. swore to bis doing. 

Geo. Hicks.—1 have known the “prisoner 

about three years. I know him to be an archi- 

tect. His office is in the shop, and he worked 

part of the time in the factory. 1 know a girl 

named Sarah Margaret Vail. 1 saw her on the 

City Road several times. A think she was visit- 

ing her sister, Mrs. Jenkins, who then lived on 

the City Road. This was before I went into the 

Trunk Factory, and I have been there three 

years. She resembled her sister, Mrs. Jenkius, 

but I think she was not so tall. The last time 

that I saw KEr, to my knowledge, was on Reed’s 

Point Wharf, on the 2nd of November, 1568 — The evidence in the present case is all circum- | 

There is not a tittle of positive evi-| I will not be positive that it was on the 2nd of 
November. She was walking along the wharf. 
John Munroe passed me a little before that on 
his way to the steamboat. I can’t say that | saw 
any more of her that morning, but I' thought I 
saw her going on board the boat. 
swear positively that it was her, for itis a long 
time since I saw this female. 1 did not bother 
my head as to who she was, as I had not much 
acquaintance with her. Shortly after this I 
thought of who she was, and believed it to be 
Sarah Margaret Vail. Looking back, I now be- 
lieve that it was the Miss Vail that I saw on the 
City Road. 
Cross-examined : 
I am 20 years of age. My memory is nit very 

I saw Miss Vail on the steamboat wharf. 
t was not.on the floats. She had a child in her 

ms. It was half turned towards me when she 
( of [10 
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| down the wharf. 1 will met 

“| saw her on the wharf The dress was 

It 
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swear that I saw 

her going on board the steamboat. It seems to 

me that | saw her going on board the boat. 1 

learned Miss Vail’s name when I saw her on the 

City Road. She was then bareheaded : could 

not tell whether her neice was bareheaded or 

not. Her neice’s name was Sarah Alice Jen- 

‘kins. I was never “in Mrs. Jenking’ house. | 

| couldn’t tell how Miss Vail was dressed w
hen 1 

dark, and 

1 did not notice 

I have been in Court 

All that I now tell 

ed. 1 first told 

| the child bad a berlin hood. 

| other portions of its dress. 

| off and on during the trial. 

| I krew before the trial commenc 

it to Mr. Kilpatrick, who carries John Munroe
's 

"meals to him. I think it was after the Coroner's 

Inyuest that I told Kilpatrick. I had engaged 

[to go to work with Mr. Munroe before this, an
d 

'1 went-to work shortly after the Inquest. 1 

| think Miss Vail resembled Mrs. Jenkins, but 1 

| could not tell in what particular feature s 

sembled her. 
dress she had on when I saw her on the wharf. 

| I think she had on a sacque. [ will not swear 

to the color of it, but 1 think it was grey. 

| came 

| ing line. 1 had been in the employ of a man named 

| C I will not be positive that it was on 

Do not know his Christian 
hariton. 

| Saturday evening. 
‘name. I will not swe 

the 9th November, 1868. 

on the 2nd November. | 
tively that I was not at Brun 

that day. I came down every 

but one while T worked with Mr. 

know I came home on Saturday night, 

Oct., because it was Hallowe'en. IT went down 

to the steamboat on Monday morni 

it anybody I knew was going off. 

a dark, heavy morning. 

about it lately. Tearing about this ev 

gan to think about it. 
circumstance to any onc 
lately. I did not suppose who M 

when [ saw her on the 
the face, and it kept bothering me. 

John when I began thinking of it. 

sure that it was Miss Vail. 
Re-examined. 

dage’s Point on 
Saturday night 

Charlton. I 

young woman with her, 
and I was told that it was her aunt, Miss Vail. 

When 1 saw her on the steamboat wharf I 

caused me to reflect upon it afterwards, when 1 

remembered that 7 was Miss Vail that [ had 

seen with Miss Jenkins. 1 saw John Munroe on 

the steamer, which was taking her passengers 

from the end of the wharf. 1 must have gone 

up to Brundage’s Point in the 4 o'clock boat on 

that day, because [ would not have been in time 

for the mine o'clock boat. I never went up in 

the afternoon boat but once. 
Mr. Howard testified to the same effect as the 

last witness, of having seen Miss Vail and Mun- 

roé go on board the American boat on a Mon- 

| day morning. 
I Edward I. Price, sworn.— Sometime last fall 

I and my son were coming to market by the 

Lécli Lomond road, the road we always take 

solifids with a team to town. I stopped at 
Crawford's at the head of the big Lake, when a 

womar came in and said she would pay me to 

bring Fer to town : that she would as soon pay 

me ax he mail. I brought her in. She was a 

lowish sized woman. I am not much of a hand 

to daseribe elothing ; but I think she had a black 

dress. and a black straw hat, with a ribbon o
ver 

‘the'top of it; and a sort of cape. She had a child 

"with her: I should say about 9 to 12 months eld. 

J afm wot sure of its dress, but I remember that 

it had a berlin hood of some kind on it. Ithink 

she told me her name was Mrs. Clark ; but Lwill 

not say that positively. I talked to her the whole 

way coming in, my son driving. My son said a 

(uarier was the least that we could charge her. 

We left her by the hay scales on Brussels Street, 

«aid she would be in the market the next day snd 

pay mie, but I never saw her afterwards. 

“C'roxs-Eramined. 1 cannot tell what day I 

came into town, nor can I remember what month. 

It ‘was pretty late in the fall, just before the big 

storm that remained during the scason. The 

place where I first saw the woman was about four 

milés from Bunker's. To the best of my know- 

+g the day that I came into town was Tues- 

* Mr. Thompson then addressed the jury. 1 

am now called to address you on a cause the 

most important that has ever come before a Court 

in this country. You must decide according to 

the: ‘criminal law of the land, and I have no doubt 

that you will decide fairly and impartially ; but 

T cannot allow the opportunity to pass without 

again raising my voice against that law, and will 

do so as long as I remain a member of this bar, 

and with my last dying breath will continue to 
denounce it. It is awful to take the life of a 

fellow veing, but it is equally awful to pass such 
sentence as will send a man to the gallows, to 

stand by and as you listen to the sound of the 

wong, to know that you have been the agents that 

consigned a fellow being to eternity. Had 1 
known the manner, I may say the blood-thirsty 

manner in which the Crown prosecutors were 

determined to conduct this case, I should never 

Lave undertaken the task on my own responsi- 

bility. Every nook and corner of the Province 

has been ransacked for witnesses, the strictest 

rules of evidence had been adhered to, and not 

a tivtle of evidence that could be objected to was 

allowed, with the single exception of Mr. Hasey’s 

affidavit. He did not think that this was going 

to be a trial of man against man, but that it 

would be the Queen against an offender against 

the law. When the father of that unfortunate 

prisoner was put on the witness stand, the pro- 

secutors endeavored to extort from him a confes- 

sion that he bad been tampering with a young 

man, Wade, for the purpose of manufacturing 

evidence. If that young man came from Dos- 

toa for the purpose, as he stated, of giving testi- 

mony, and bad received this afilicted father’s 

moncy, could his words be believed. Surely not. 

Although eighteen hundred and sixty nine years 

have passed away since our Saviour came upon 

the earth, full of mercy and forgiveness, this 

horritle system of legally taking human life has 

been pursued. At one age the smallest offence 

was punished by death, and when the outraged 

earth had swallowed up its victim's blood all 

hope was gone. 
The prisoner may have been iunocent, and 

this innecence may be subsequently proved, but 

the life has been taken by these who can never 

restore it. He thanked God that gradually this 

monstrous law was being wiped out, and hoped 

that soon we would have a law that would re- 
lieve a jury ot the awful responsibility of taking 

human: life, but would be enabled to confine the 

guilty in prison, where, if innocent, he would be 

in a position to be restored to bis friends, and if 
guilty, he would live to be removed by the Al- 

mighty in his own good time. Mr. Thomson 

then referred to the manner in which the pris- 

oner had been treated not only by the Crown 

prosecutors, but by the Court. Suddenly the 

Court was adjourned in the midst of the busi- 

ness and a new jury empannelled ; and the ut- 

most secrecy maintained as to their motives.— 

| It is onc of the noblest features of British law 

that there is no secrecy in its administration, no 

concealment, nothing underhand. The relative 

value of positive and circumstantial evidence 

{ was then argued at length, and in this respect he 

| begged to dispute the ground taken by both the 

learned Counsel for the prosecution and by the 

Court. Both held that circumstantial testimony 

was more valuable than positive evidence. If, 

then, positive evidence is not always reliable, 

| how much less reliable should circumstances be. 

: The opinions of a number of learned English au- 

 thorities were quoted to show that no eircum- 

| stances can be depended upon, and how care- 

| fully should circumstances and inferences be 

weighed when upon these circumstances a jury 

is called upon te send a prisoner to the tomb.— 

| stantial. 

dence that the remains here murdered are those 

of Sarah Margaret Vail. The only evidence on 

the point is the statement of the prisoner hin- 

selt, and neither Dr. Earle nor Marshall have 

I will net | sworn that he stated the woman he drove out to 

the Black River Road was Miss Vail. So long 

as there is a single doubt upon the minds of the 

jury in reference to this, how can the prisoner 

be consigned to eternity. 
~The effect of the publication of the coroner's 

inquiry upon the public mind was then referred 

to. Ie had raised his voice against this at the 

‘commencement of the trial. Some paper: were 
"not content with the publication, they had gone 
further, and among them some of the religious 

papers, had made comments upon the case of a 

most unchristian character. These Christian 

gentlemen had forgotten their holy 
(hO ah we hs 

he re- | 

I will no* swear to any article of| 

from Brundage’s Point on Saturday even- 

ar that I was in his employ 

at Brundage’s Point from the 27th October to 

1 was on the wharf 

did not swear posi- 

| deed, but he hired a coa 

31st 

ng just to see 
I think i$ was 

1 have been thinking 
ent I be- 

I did not mention the 

except Kilpatrick until 
iss Vail was 

wharf, but 1 thought of 
[ was in St. 

I am not too 

I knew Sarah Alice Jenkins, and seeing the 
I inquired who she was. 

thought T had seen the face before, and this 

the wharf before this, and both he and Miss 

Vail, though not together, were moving towards 

calling, bad | 

eceived the | and to do less th
 

ater command, not given anid 

and thunder, and lightning, but sur- 

rounded by all the mild and heavenly
 influences 

of a Christian dispensation, another command 

was given, “ That ye love onc another
.” 

comments of these religious publications this 

Christian love appears to have becn 
sadly lack- 

ting. The learned Oounsel then followed u
p the 

| evidence, arguing the absence of
 motive for the 

crime charged against the prisoner, unless it be 

| that of procuring the money she i], —» 

Surely this can have no weight wi
th the Jury. 

All decency has not departed from the land. 

The prisoner has been proved to be in a lucra- 

tive business, earning three or four thousand d
ol- 

| lars a year, yet we arc asked to 
believe that for 

| the paltry sum of a few hundred dollars the 

| enormous crime of murder has 
been committed. 

| Had the prisoner wishe< to com
mit murder, how 

| much better could it have been d
one in Boston, 

where neither “he prisoner nor the wo
man were 

known, and where it could have 
been elected 

without fear of detection. Ile was with the wo- 

man there, in her company, came back to St. 

John, and here, where both 

where every step was fraught with danger, we 

are told in the indictment that the deed was 

done. Surely the jury cannot believe this pos- 

sible. If the prisoner did this, when such f
avor- 

able circumstances for the perpetration of the 

deed were passed over, he should be
 in the La- 

natic Asylum instead of in the dock. Ile did 

not take a buzzy and drive the woman out 

alone, so that he would lave no witness to the 

chman, that he might 

have a witness present. Srey this was ineredi- 

ble. Then there is the very important feature 

of the testimony that the Black girl swore that 

a man called to see Mrs. Clark at Lake's hotel 

on Friday morning, at a time wh
en, we have the 

affidavit of Mr. dasey, that the priso
ner was in 

Fredericton. This man went into her room, and 

remained there some time. Who this man was, 

we know not, nor do we know what his busi-
 

ness with her was. The Attorney General fail- 

od on his cross-examination of Miss Bl
ack to get 

her to change her testimony ir reference to the 

visit of this man to Mrs. Clark. This circum- 

stance the jury must weigh well. Then the 

grounds upon which the remains were fou
nd was 

referred to, and shown to be a most unlikely 

place to which a woman would go tor any 
ordi- 

nary purpose, and the idea that the deed o
f mur- 

der could be perpetrated on the roadside 1s pre- 

posterous. 

The conflicting testimony of John J. Munroe,
 

Potts and Marshall wasthen referred to
 at length, 

the learned Counsel saying that if the s
tatement 

of Munroe and Potts be correct, the Ch
ief of Po- 

lice has, under the guise of family friendshi
p. ex- 

torted from that unfortunate young man a
 state- 

ment that will send him to the gallows, if he 18 

sent there, and then when on the witnes
s stand, 

was guilty of downright perjury. If this be so 

Marshall should be dismissed at once. Judge 

Patterson, of England, once dismissed every la
w 

officer that dared to put a question to a prison
er 

in his custody. Continuing to follow up tbe evi- 

dence, he held that there was no ground for sus
- 

pecting the prisoner guilty. fe hal acted in 

the most open manner with the woman. The 

testimony of young Bunker shows that Manroe
 

paid him more money than he had required of 

him on the day that this deed is alleged to have 

been committed, and this is the only evidenc
e of 

guilt that be or Worden could testify to. The 

distance from Bunker's to the grounds was s
hown 

to be three quarters of a mile; and both witnes- 

ses swore that Munroe was absent only 30 or 40 

minutes. In that time he is alleged to have mur- 

dered a woman and child, covered the bodies up 

with moss. cut brush and laid it also upon them, 

and walked three quarters of a mile. The Jury 

are bound to give the prisoner the benefit of the
 

shorter time. They must not tale the longest 

stretch of time, for any supposition of the Jury 

or the witness may be the means of destroying 

the life of a fellow being. It will require at 

least 15 minutes to walk from the grounds to 

Bunker's : and surely it is incredible that in the 

brief time of thirty minutes all the work alleged 

to have been done could have been done. Then 

guilt when discovered always hides its head.— 

The prisoner, certainly manifested no guilt. 

Since the commencement of this case, the pris- 

oner is the most unconcerned man in the place. 

He worked around the jail, actually present, we 

might say. at the inquest, yet showed no evi- 

dence of guilt. Hearing that a warrant was 

out for the arrest of his brother, he remarked 

that he had driven a woman out to Black River, 

and that he must be the man suspected, instead 

of his brother George, and at once gave himself 

up. He did not run away, when he might have 

done so, did not conceal himseli, but with every 

evidence of innocence sought a magistrate and 

offered to surrender himself. Itis not likely that 

a guilty man would act in this manner. Refer- 

ence was then made to the fact that the prosecu- 

tion, while they had brought witnesses from 

Boston, had not brought forward Mrs. Jenkins, 

the sister of Mis Vail, who certainly woull be a 

very important witness. Neither had they pro- 

duced the list of passengers on the boat on the 

morning that it is alleged Miss Vail went to Bos- 

ton. He could see mo other reason for this 

unless it was for some mysterious cause the pro- 

secution were determined to suppress any evi- 

dence that might be beneficial to the prisoner, 

in order to make the execution of Munroe more 

certain. The testimony of Holmes, a witness for 

the prosecution, vas referred to. From this it 

appears impossible that Munroe could have done 

the deed alleged. The man whom Holmes says 

passed along the road a few minutes after the 

coach went into Bunker's must have heard the 

report of the pistol if it were fired at the time; 

and in this connection he would say that he was 

informed that John R. Marshall and C:lvin Pow- 

ers had made experiments with a pistol at the 

grounds, yet the prosecution did not question 

them in reference to it. . For what reason he 

could not tell, unless the experiments revealed 

something favorable to the prisoner. If this be 

so, then are they doubly damned. The learned 

Counsel then, referring to the unreliability of 

circumstantial evidence, stated that it was sought 

to convict the prisoner on his own confession. 

The jury must take the whole of that confession, 

and if they do so the prisoner must be acquitted. 

According to an established rule of English law, 

the whole of this confession must be taken. Mr. 

Thompson then closed with a powerful and im- 

passioned appeal to the jury to spare the prison- 

er. It was one of the finest and most forcible 

perorations ever delivered in that Court. 

He would call upon them to stand, as the Pro- 

phet of old, between the living and the almost 

dead and save this unfortunate man from a fel- 

lon’s grave—he would call upon them as fathers 

and urge them by the memories of their prattling 

infants, not to sever his aged father, whose heavy 

load of anguish was fast pressing him to the grave 

and his first-born—he would call upon them as 

sons and plead with them by the sacred memor- 

ies of her whom they loved more than father, not 

to break outright the already sinking heart of 

his mother—he would call upon them as hus- 

bands, not to separate him and her, who had so 

far journeyed together on life’s career, sharing 

alike its joys and sorrows -—he would appeal to 

them as dying men, soon to render up their final 

account, over some of whom might even now be
 

cast the dark shadow of the Angel of Death, the 

very flutter of whose wing might be heard, to so 

temper mercy with justice, that when in the 

awful presence of the Judge of all the earth, at
 

that dread moment, they might be cheered by 

the consoling reflection—** Blessed are the mer- 

ciful for they shall obtain mercy.” 

The Attorney General said that in his capa- 

city of Attorney General in this unfortunate 

case he had only done his duty in accordance 

with the oath which he bad taken. Ilad he 

done everything that could be legitimatcly done, 

the learned Counsel for the defence might well 

have censured him. Ile thought that under the 

circumstances the learned counsel might have 

| spared the remarks offered to him of being a 

| blood- thirsty Attorney General. In reference 

| to Mr. Marshall, that officer had done nothin
g 

but his duty ; for surely it was not expected that 

| officers of the law in such cases would hold their 

arms an 
| crime. ‘The Coroner, too, had done his duty in 

this matter in a manner that he could not find 

language to praise too highly, while Mr. Powers, 

| who had an unpleasant duty to perform, deserves
 

great credit for the matner in which he did his 

| work. So much for personality. 

| In reference to the ground taken 

scl for the defence that the jury were bound to
 

| take the prisoner's whole conlession, he entire
ly 

| dissented from that position. “An appeal had 

| been made against capital punishment.
 With 

| that the jury had nothing to do. They did not 

| stand ** between the prisoner and the callow
s.” 

| They bad only to find a verdict according to 

the evidence. The law does the remainder.— 

They are sworn to do this, and nothing more, 

an this will be nothing short of 

a. l 
quake, 

by the coun- 

the carth-]in a speech of veil 

| pealed to the jury 10 the 

In the | ner are called ap
on to disc 

| they have taken? 

were well known, | 

d stand by inactive in the presence of | 

Pm NER 

h of marveilons cloquence, has ap-! 

name of the Blessed | 

Saviour to spare the prisoner. Is this fair treat- 

ment of thé jury, who in a most pathetic man- | 

woard the solemn oath | 

If there be any doubt give | 

benefit of it. A number of au- 

thorities were then cited to show the value of 

| circumstantial evidence over positive eviden
ce, 

| and the diflerence between these pointed o
ut.— | 

| Authorities also point out that the cases 
of mal- 

| convietion fron positive evidence a
re more nu- | 

I merous than those from circumstantial. If they | 

| both be unreliable, wipe them out, and 
there is 

| no safety for life or limb. The learned Counsel | 

' has made a forcible appeal on behalf
 of the pri- | 

| soner because of his wife and family. Had tbe 

prisoner considered his wife and family during 

| the past few years he would not now be in his| 

| present position, nor would he have ca
rried on 

| illicit intimacy with the unfortunate deceased. 

\ and acted in a manner that showed a 
disregard 

| for the rales of common decency. The learned 

| Attorney General then went on to show from 

| the evidence, first, that the body found 
was that 

| of Sarah Margaret Vail: that she had a child 

This is proved from the confession of | with her. 

the prisoner to alarshail. Jones and 
Karle. The 

of this fact before they 
jury must be satisfied : 

can find the prisoner guilty. Suppose, then, 

that the remains found were those of Sarah 

Margaret Vail. the second point to find, was 

she murdered ? and the third, if murdered, by 

whom ? To induce a man to commit so te
rrible 

a murder then there must be a strong motive. 

2 The prisoner had a wife What is the motive * i 

and two children. There can be little doubt 

"ail had belonged to 
that the child that Miss 

the prisoner, although he denied that i
t was his 

Ie was in a good position in society, was ri
sing 

in his profession, he had satiated his passion for 

this woman, she was following him, and h
er pre- 

sence had become irksome and loathsome
 to him. 

Was it not most likely that he should wish to 

get rid of this burden. Ile had to go to the 

United States in company with Mr. Fene
ty and 

others on business, and this woman was deter- 

mined to accempany him, and did so, whe
n her 

presence must have been most distast
eful to him. 

She dogged him there, and dogged him back, 

and when she came back she had no ho
me, hav- 

ing sold ber property. She went out to Loch 

Lomond with him, and on their way 
back had 

some talk that Lordly’s hotel was not a 
comfort- 

able place, as Mrs. Lordly suspected who she 

was, and was likely to create trouble. What 

was to be done with this woman, then,
 she could 

not be taken to his house. He already had a 

wife and children there. Was there not then a 

strong metive here to get rid of her? The pri- 

soner himself knows why he did not get 
rid of 

her in Boston. Then as to the money. [It had 

been proved that Miss Vail had $500, whic
h she 

got for her property. Where is it? It may be 

buried out on the ground where the remains 

were found. But there is another supposition. 

Worden stated that Munroe told him it made 

no difference what his charge was, as the m
oney 

did not come out of him. Who, then, did it 

come out of ? Mrs. Lordly, too, stated that Mrs. 

Clark, or Miss Vail, could not pay her bi
ll of $4 

until she wert down to the coach and got it 

from the prisoner. Does it not look as if he had 

her money for disbursement? The learned 

Counsel argued that money was no object to the
 

prisoner. The facts do not bear this out, for 

Mus. Crear stated that when the child was abo
ut 

to be born, she went to him for money to make
 

provision for the event, and he gave her a ver
y 

paltry sum indeed. Then we see that the girl 

was most thinly clad, that she had not what pe
r- 

haps every woman in St. John has--a night 

dress, that she was compelled to work her own
 

old garments up into dresses to cover her child’s 

— his child’s—nakedness ; this does not look 

like an abundance of money, although
 all this 

may have reszlted from parsimonousness.
 and 

not, because he had no money. The Attorney 

General then traced out the course of Munroe 

and the girl to Black River, and showed that 

they had got out at the very place where the 

remains were found. The woman was going to 

Collins’s, according to prisoner’s statement, and 

to sec a man, a painter, whom she expected to 

marry her. Munroe did mot go with her to 

Colling’s, she walked there alone lest this paint
er 

should not like to see him with her. 

Is it not reasonable to suppose that if he didn’t 

wish to go along with her, that he should have 

sent the coach along with her? ‘This would 

have made her look more respectable, and raised 

her in the estimation of the man referred to. 

She went out again, and unless there was
 some 

ulterior motive, there was no necessity
 for him 

to accompany her. It hal been proved that 

she had not been anywhere in ibe settlement. 

Witnesses testify to this. These witnesses have 

been called to shew the prisoner's innoce
nce, if 

he is inzoeent, but to prove his guilt, if he is 

guilty. The woman has not since been seen. 

Where, then, is she? She was not in any 

house in the Settlement, yet we have Munr
oe’ 

statement that she came in, and left by the boat
 

on Monday morning. Where was she in the 

meantime, and who brought her in? Munroe 

should know this, and if he does know it, why 

not les it be known, and have his character re- 

lieved from the stigma resting upon it? The 

prisoner's character has been sliown to be goo
d 

by a number of witnesses. Every man’s charac- 

ter is good until it has been shown to be bad, 

and had the Judge on the Bench been accu
sed 

of this crime it could not have caused more sur-
 

prise than when Join A. Munroe was charged 

with it. The child’s clothing had been proved 

by a number of witnesses as that of Mrs. 

Clarke's, or Miss Vail’s child, and the remains 

of these and clothing sworn to as belonging to 

Miss Vail were found rotting with the human 

remains at Black River. Mrs. Olive was posi- 

tive about the embroidery. Mrs. Crear swore 

to the hair, and she handled it and combed it 

often. The pink pinafores were also sworn to. 

Again, there is the evidence that the ch
ild was 

ruptured ; Mary Black swore to having felt 

something hard in the bandage, and Mrs. Crea
r 

swore tothe lead button that she made for the 

rupture. The testimony of George Bunker was 

material. It showed that Munroe was thirty or 

forty minutes in reaching Bunker's after the 

coachman arrived, that he was warm, and in a 

great hurry, paid $2 instead of 81, and paid for 

Worden's dinner rather than let him wait and 

eat it, for the reason, he presumed that he wi
shed 

to get away as soon as possible from the scene 

of his henious deed. Mrs. Lake's testimony was 

read and showed to be not only new in many 

particulars but confirmatory of that of others 

‘All these witnesses could not be mistaken. 

Mary Black's testimony was read and shown to 

describe accurately the clothes found with the 

remains. Some of the articles she testifies were 

worn by Mrs. Clark and child when they left 

Lake's Hotel on Saturday. She describes the 

grey sacque, the remains of which she identified 

2s also did Miss Campbell, who made it. She 

also told how Mrs. Clark sewed strings on a ne
w 

berlin sontag, and such strings were found upon 

the sontag with the remains. The beads she 

gave the child were also sworn to, but as on 

cross examination she stated the beads were 

given on Saturday morning, it is for the jury to 

find whether they could have been strung that 

day, and worn on the child the day that it and 

its mother went away. Beads which the witness 

stated correspond with those she gave the
 child, 

were at all events found with the remains, and 

as none have been found in the trunk, when 

every other article described by the witnesses 

were found to be in the trunks, the infe
rence is 

reasonable that the beads are the same; but 

that he would leave with the jury. 

Then there is the testimony of the little airl, 

Mc Larlen apparently youthful and innoc
ent, and 

could have no perjury in her heart. She testi- 

the prisoner all 

Jolin J. Munroe 

fied positively to the indentity of the dress foun
d 

with that of the dress she saw the baby wear.—
 

A number of other witnesses statements in r
efer- | 

ence tothe locality where the remains we
re found | 

were read and commented upon. Mr. Jones) 

testified to Munroe’s voluntary statement, and | 

'to the fact that Messrs. Potter and Harding 

were present during a portion of the time that | 

he was making his statement. These gentlemen 

were called in, yet the learned Counsel did not | 

.stion them as to what they heard, and lear
n | 

| whether their version agreed with Jones's. 

| this statement before both Jones, Marshall, an
d | 

| Dr. Earle, he said he just had time to see the | 

| woman at the boat, give her the check, and b
id | 

‘her good bye. He (the Attorney General) | 

would call attention to this by and bye when 
he | 

came to the testimony of the man Howard,
 and 

show that they diaagreed. Then he stated that 

| he had received a letter from the girl, but des- | 

| troyed it, it was so badly written. low easily 

| it would have been to produce some evidence | 

that this was the case, it he had received such 

| letter. Coming to Marshall's evidence, we are 

told by the Counsel for the defence that
 he pro: 

cured the statement from Munroe by improper | 

| 
| qut 

In| 5 

{ was not Sarah Margarct Vai
l. 

ian that the evidence vv 

Sh 

must have been mistaken in his 

ersion of the conversation with 

Marshall. Dr. Christie testified to the bullet 

hole in the skull. Dr. Bayard would not testtify 

to the sex from the skn!l or bones, and 

would not express any opinion as to the age 

of the child, judging by the tooth found
g but Dr. 

Earle and other medical witnesses gave their 

opinion that it belonged to a child from 6 to 10 

months old. Mrs.” Crear’s testimony he consid - 

ered most important, and was read and com- 

mented on in detail. The greater portion of the 

articles of clothing in the trank she deseribed 

before she saw them. Others when she did see 

them she did not recognize. It was for the jury 

to attach any importance to this they might 
think 

proper. It was true, as the learned couns
el had 

stated; that the prisoner had not kept himself 

out of the way; but it«is just possible that he 

considered his character so good that the whole 

affair would blow over by bravin
g it out. Dr. 

Earle’s testimony was read and commented on 

Munroe told him that he saw the girl go as far 

as Collins's, and when she came b
ack to him she 

1 him the folks would see her into town. It 

was three-quarters of a mile from the place 

where they go’ on of the coach to Collins’s.— 

This distance would have to be walked over 

twice, while Munro was back to Dunker’s in a 

{ime so brief as to make its correctne
ss improba- 

ble. Der. Christie testified that experiments 

made with a pistol the size of the on
e that young 

Robertson sold Munroe, showed 
that it would 

make a hole in a skull just similiar
 to that in the 

skull found. This was all the evidence for the 

prosucution. Coming to the defence, he would
 

make no conunents upon
 the testimony Lo 

character. Then there is the story of the young 

man Hicks, which he held
 to be of no value what- 

iloward’s statement differed enti
rely from 

Muanroe's statement as to lus menting the girl at 

the steam boat. The may have been 

laboring under some h Jlucination. 
Taking all 

circumstances together, he
 must come to 

sion that Sarah Margaret Vail 

ading to the place 
but there she 

A. Munroe, and 

testimony and v 

v 

tol 

us 

evar. 

witness 

these 
the painful conch 

never went beyond the path le 

where the remains were found; 

was taken off the road by John 

that he with murderous intent, 
there slew her- 

self and her child. It was stated that he bad 

manifested a blood-thirsty spirit in conducting 

this prosecution, he would again 
repeat that he 

had simply done his daty, and so long 
as he held 

the office wlich he has now the 
honor to hold 

would act in the same manner under 
a similar 

case. no matter who the party implicated, 
or what 

his position To the Jury then he submitted the 

case, trusting that the Great Ruler 
of the Uni- 

verse would enable them to return 
a just and 

righteous verdict. 

CHARGE. 

The Judge said, the prisoner at the 
bar, John 

A Munroe, stands charged with murder, with 

malice, expressed or implied. The difference 

between these was then explained. [le made 

explanations in reference to his conduct in ad- 

journing the Court that a new panel of jurors 

might be summoned. Of the original panel bat 

14 answered to their names. He therefore con- 

sidered it prudent to adjourn for a week, that a 

new jury of the best men in the County might 

be summoned to try thisimportant cause. 
It he 

had thus acted contrary to law, Mr Thompson 

could take the benefit of it. He did not think 

that this action did resul 

the prisoner. Ile certainly was unable to see 

how it could. The Attorney General had re- 

quested him to give public expression to his 
opin- 

ion of the Attorney General's conduct in this 

case. Ile certainly did not think that he had 

gone beyond the bounds of his duty. It is the 

place of the Attorney General to prosecute cri- 

minal offences of the higher degree, and 
it he had 

not prosecuted vigorously, there would be 
nosuch 

thing as punishing offenders. 
Coming to the cause itself. The difference 

between direct and circumstantial evidence was 

then referred to, and the difference pointed 
out, 

and instances cited. He would not say that cir- 

cumstantial evidence was better than positive 
; 

but it frequently is. Where there is nothing 

bat circumstantial evidence, as in this case, the 

Jury should be unusually careful ; but were it 

necessary that there should be diract and 
posi- 

tive and absolute testimouy that a crime bad 

been committed, in order to a conviction, 
nine- 

tenths of the criminals would escape. In every 

case of murder the corpus delicti, or death 
of the 

person must be proved. A case of thi: nature 

came betore him at Carleton County lately.— 

There four men were arraigned on a charge 
of 

murdering a man, but it was not proved that the 

man was dead, so the parties were discharged. 

The burthen of proving the commission of the 

deed with which he is charged rests upon the 

Crown, as it does In every similar case. The 

jury must find if Sarah Margaret Vail is dead, 

how she came te her death, and if foully, Dy 

whom. . His Honor then took up the evidence 

commenting upon it at length, beginning with 

the testimony of Mrs. Lordly, that on a certain 

day a woman calling herself Mrs. Clark came 
to 

her house. She had a child with her, and a 

trunk which she showed to Mr. John J. 
Munro, 

who cut a piece off the slat of the trunk and 
ex- 

amined the wood, then the Judge referred to 

the discrepancies between Mrs. Lordly's evi- 

dence and that of Mr. Munroe. It was for the 

Jury to find which was correct. It does not fol- 

low that every witness who swears to what is 

not true does so wilfully. All are liable to mis- 

takes, and Mrs. Lordly and Mr. Munroe both 

appeared to have been considerably excited at 

the time. If the jury find that the testimony 

of Mrs. Lordly in this respect was wilfully wrong, 

then they would be justified in doubting the 

correctness of the whole of ber testimony. 
It is 

evident, however, that there was a black trunk 

belonging to Mrs. Clark at Lordly’s. and that 
it 

had a smaller one inside of it. This Worden tes- 

tified to. Following up the history of the trunk, 

he found that it was taken from Lordly’s to 

Lake's, and from there, on a Monday morning. 

it was taken to the American boat, and 
checked 

It was never claimed by somebody for Boston. 

by any one, and after lying in the warehous
e in 

Boston, was brought back to St. John on th
e 20th 

October, in charge of Mr. llall, mate of the 

steamer New York, delivered to Capt. Chisolm, 

and by him to Coroner Karle. Capt. Chisholm 

testified to the various articles which the t
runk 

contained. Mrs. Lordly swore to the blue dress 

found in the trunk and other articles of clothi
ng 

as those which she saw in the possession of Mrs
. 

Clark, when at her house. She also swore that 

a child's dress found in the trunk was similar 
in 

color to one that the child wore at her house, 

but it had no ruflles on it. Fhen it will be re- 

membered that Mrs. Crear described two d
resses 

owned by the child, made from the same materi
- 

al, one with ruflles and one without, and
 a dress 

with ruflles on it was found in the trunk, so th
at 

this will reconcile Mrs. Lordly’s testimony. Two 

pink tires were also sworn to, as being in the 

possession of the child at Mrs Lordly’s. A pink 

tire faded was found with the remains, and an- 

other was found in the trunk. They will be 

able to decide whether it is the same described 

by Mrs. Lordly. Then coming to Mrs. Lakes 

testimony, she further testified to its being in the
 

woman's possession at her house. If it was not it, 

it was one just like it. Mrs. Crear also swore 

positively to the dress as one that she bought for
 

her sister and which Mrs. Dykeman ma
de. Mrs. 

Dykeman would not swear to any particular 

dress ; she would not swear to the sacque. There 

was nothing unnatural in this witness refusing 

any positive statement. Another article taken 

out of the trunk brought from Boston was a 

child's white hat. The only evidence in refer- 

ence to this is that of Jane McLaren, the little 

airl who lived with Miss Vail aiter the child 
was 

born. She identified this bat when shown her. 

An embroidered petticoat, and drawers were 

also produced from the trunk. In reference to 

thes» we have the evidence of Mrs. Ol
ive, who 

‘dentified the skirt as one owned by her sister, 

“which she had pressed from a skirt 

She produced the skirt from which 

she drew the pattern. Some of the fragments of 

embroidery found at Black River were a
lso iden- 

tified by Mrs. Olive, as having been drawn by 

her for her sister. Mrs. Crear, being shown the 

embroidery found with the remains, also swore 

that it was work done by her sister Sarah Mar- 

garet at her house, and that she procured the 

She also stated that pattern | 

was drawn by another sister, Mrs. Oli
ve. 

Mrs. Crear, on her cross examination, said
 that 

the embroidered skirt shown by Mr. Th
ompson, | 

was not made in this country, and was entirely | 

different from that of her sister. There were | 

other articles found in the trunk. The photo-| 

gsaphs and other things found were swo
rn to by | 

Mrs Crear and others, as having been in the | 

possession of Miss Vail. It will be for the jury 

to find whether the testimony in reference to; 

{hese is sufficient to justity the jury in deciding | 

that the woman who passed herselfas M
rs. Clark 

It was his opin- 

as conclusive on this point | 
on S 85 oe 

the pattern of 

of her own. 

material for her. 

t prejudicially to] 

& 

. |] 

risoner’s own state-| was sweating, altho apart altogether from the 
ment. A great deal had ow gaid in reference | 

to this statement and the conduct of Mr. Mar-! 

shall. If any peace officer or Magistrate had 

illicited this statement by queries, etc. his Honor 

aaid he would certainly exclude it: but we have 

the statement of Mr. Gilbert and M~. Jones that 

he was cautioned not to maka any statement.-- 

There is a direct ontradiction in the testimony 

of Marshall and Mr. Munroe, senior and Mr. 

Potts, in reference to the conversation betw
een 

them. The same remarks that he made use of 

in reference to the difference between Mrs. | 

Lord!y and Mr. Munroe would apply in regard 

to this case. Tt was for the jury to reconcile the 

statements, if they could, and if they could not, 

to sive credence after weighing the matter, to 

the one who is entitled to it. If Mr. Maj shall 

acted in the manner described he did very
 wrong. 

le has had much experience, and she
uld know 

better; an oflicer has no right whatever t
o hold 

any confidential communication with his prison- 

or. Munroe's own statement was then taken up
 

and showed to farther corroborate the proofs 

fucnished by the clothing found in the trunks 

that the woman called Mrs. Clark was Sarah 

Margaret Vail. He stated that the woman's 

name was not Clark, but the * Vail airl,” as 

stated to one witness, from Carlelon, with
 whom 

he had so much trouble. It does not appoar that 

there is any other girl named Vail in Carleton, 

and the presumption is that the girl in question 

was Sarah Margaret Vail. The jury must find 

whether this be so or not. If they find that Mrs. 

Clark was not Sarah Margaret Vail, the priso
n- 

er must be acquitted. 1f they do find that they 

were the same parties, then it will be for them 

to find whether the remains found at Black riv- 

or are those of this Miss Vail. If not, then the 

prisoner must by acquitted, because the corpus 

delice has not been proven, and Miss Vail may 

yet be alive. Miss Campbell testified to having 

colored a white straw hat black, and trimmed it 

with black flowers and illusion. Mrs Ells testi- 

fies that she met Miss Vail wearing a hat ans- 

wering to this description. Mrs. Lordly swears 

to ** Mrs. Clark” having on a black straw hat, 

0 do Mrs. Lake, and Mary Black. Mrs. Crear 

swears to having got the hat trimmed with Miss 

Campbell for her sister after her father’s death, 

and indentified the remains of hat and trimming 

found at Black River as belonging to the hat 

which she had fitted by Miss Campbell. There 

is nothing remarkable in a woman wearing a 

black straw hat, they are common articles of ap- 

parel, and although all the witnesses agree that 

Miss Vai! wore such a hat, it does not go far to- 

wards indentification, although it is a fact of some 

weight among the mass of other evidences accu- 

mulated in the case. Then there is the dark 

grey whitney cloth sacque, which Mrs. Crear 

testifi»d her sister wore, having bought the ma- 

terial, and which Mrs. Dykeman mede for her, 

and the acknowledgment of Mrs. Dykemaa that 

she did make such asacque. Mrs. Lordly stated 

that Mrs. Clark wore a dark sacque at her house, 

and a fragment of the sacque found being 

shown her, said it was the sleeve of the sacque 

Mrs. Clark bad at her place, Mrs. Olive also 

spoke of her sister wearing a sacque, and recog- 

nized the similarity of the fragments found at 

Black River. His Honor here stated that there 

was evidence of truthfulness in the testimony of 

the sister's for to some articles they weuld not 

bear oath, while in reference to others they were 

Jositive. If they were determined to swear 

falsely they could swear to the whole as well as 

part, Mary Black swore that Mrs. Clark wore 

a grey whitney cloth sacque on the morning she 

left Lake's hote!, and portions of such sacque 

having been found with the remains at Black 

River, this is a circumstance which may enable 

the jury to decide if the 

Sarah Margaret Vail. Mrs. Lake's testimony 

clothing which she saw detailed. * She had no 

night dress that I saw.” 
any night dress was found in the trunk. While 

at Mrs. Lake's she bought a woolen sontag, and 

remains found being produced. Mary Black 

said it was the same. She had a baby’s sontag, 

which Mrs. Clark sewed strings to while at Mrs. 

Lakes. A little sontag with strings was found 

and find for themselves if the strings were sewed 

on, or was likely to have been attached to it when 

it was bought. ~ This iis Honor stated was about 

all the evidence in relation to clothing, although 

Mrs Lake’s testimong was very positive in in- 

dentifying portions of the child’s dress. In the 

evidence of Mary Black there is some contradic- 

tion. She stated before the Coroner that the 

trunk taken to Lakes was yellow. She stated 

that she afterwards thought of it, and re- 

membered that it was black. The girl also swore 

that a man called to see Mrs. Clark on Friday 

the day on which she had so much work to do. 

that the prisoner was in Fredericton on that day, 

so that it could not be him who callel. This 

circumstance the jury will consider. 
His honor then proceeded to what he considered the 

most important piece of evidence towards identification: 

but he cautioned the jury that they must not take the 

came view of things nor draw the same inferences that 

he does. Ile'may take a wrong view, or a view that 

the facts will not justify. The evidence in reference to 

Mr. Crear testified that her sister's child had 

and that she had beat out a leaden 

up in a piece of unbleached cotton 

ferred to. 
umbilical herma, 
bullet and sewed it 
and 
The piece 
shewn to Mrs 
she had beat out, and pinned 
The pieces of bandage shown 

of lead found with the other articles was 

, Crear, and she recognized it as the piece 

her and in which the lead 

The McLaren girl testified that the child of dage of. 
il wore a bandage with something hard in it; Miss Va 

Mar 
hard in a bandage around it when at Lake's, and Pow- 

ers testifies that he found a bandage with lead in it on 

the grounds at Black River. 

will enable the jury to find whether the remains found 

were those of Mi s Vail, the mother of this child. This 

concludes two points in the chain of evidence. Then if 

ihe jury find that the remains were those of Miss Vail, 

how did she come to her death? Ilis honor must state 

to the jury that there is nothing in the skeleton produc- 

ed to show that it was that of a woman, but all the 

clothing found there being female clothing, and there 

being no man’s clothing, the circumstances are such 
as 

to lead to the inference that the remains ave those ot a 

woman. In regard to the hair, the sisters of Miss Vail 

were positive in their evidence, but no other witnesses 

would swear to the hair. He did not attach much value 

to this testimony. There is nothing uncommon about 

the hair, and it is difficult to swear to hair after it has 

beew exposed to the atmosphere for a year or so. It is 

possible that the sisters, becoming satisfied that their 

sister was dead, were more positive in swearing to the 

hair than they under other circumstances would have 

been. However, these are questions for the jury's con- 

sideration. The testimony of Mrs. Crear appeared to 

agree very correctly with the teeth in the skull found. 

She stated that a footh had been pulled, and by Dr. 

Harding, and on reference to the skull it was found that 

there was an aperture, as well as a partially decayed 

tooth which she had scen her sister often pick with a 

pin. Turning to the evidence of Dr. Christie, it is 

fonnd that he discovered a bullet hole in the skull, and 

marks of lead upon splinters of skull which 
he found.— 

Dr. Bayard, if he did not confirm the testimony 
of Dr. 

Christie, did not contradict it. The testimony of the 

dentists, in reference to the tooth of the child 
less than a 

vear old. The hole in the skull was ‘made by a pistol 

bullet, fired by whom the jury must find. 
A number of 

witnesses agree that the remains were vartially covered 

with brush. This brush was nh in Court, with 

the stumps cut off the trees hy 
Mr. Douglas. The jury 

could see whether they fitted. This is evidence which 

will enable the jury Zo consider whether the woman 

came to her death naturally or by violence. Itis a cir- 

camstance from which which they will have to draw 

their own conclusions. Tt has heen proved that the Wo- 

ian was shot, and that the remains were covered with 

moss and brush. Supposing, then, that the woman was 

shot, by whom? She was last seen in the company of 

the prisoner.  Worden's testimony was read in proof of 

this. He had driven the prisoner and the woman to a 

point on the Black River road, which he afterwards 

pointed out to Dr. Earle, and this was almost opposite 

the place where the remains were found. Dr. Earle af- 

terwards ordered an accurate survey of the distances, 

and it was found that it was 132 chains and 26 links, 

or nearly a mile and three quarters from Bunker's 
door 

to Collins’, the house to which Munroe stated the woman 

was going. It was three quarters of a mile from Bun- 

ker's to the place where the remains were found. All 

this is shown on a plan, which the jury may 
have for 

examination and evidence. Young Bunker's testimony 

and that of Collins were read, together with 
that of those 

living with the latter. No person such as Mrs. Clark or 

Mis= Vail had been at their house in October or No- 

vember. '68. The testimonies of a number of other 

witnesses living on the Quaco Road, as w cll as the 

Rlack River Road, are to the same effect, that 
uo strange 

woman and child had been in the neighborhood in Oe- 

tober or November, or at any timo in 1568. Supposing 

we believe the evidence of these parties to be true, we 

find that the prisoner drove to this road with: the wo- 

man, that he and she returned on a subsequent day 

when Munroe coming to Bunker's without the woman, 

stated that the parties she was going to see were at 

home. and they would drive her in for the b
oat on Mon 

day morning. We find that the woman did not go to 

Collins’, or any other housc in the neighborhood. 
Tak- 

en in connection with these facts we have Munroe's 

own statement, which had been sworn to by Jones, 

\far<hall, and Dr. Earle. (These statements were all 

read.) It has been said by Mr. Thomson that it any 

portion of this statement be taken, the whole must be 

taken. Ilis honer differed from this ground, 

foc the jury to believe whatever portions they pleased. 

Stories are frequently composed of both truth a
nd talse- 

hood, and the one must be sifted frog other. Did 

Miss Vail zo to Collins’? = Did she go to any 

house in the neighborhood, or did any body bring 

from there? 
it? These arc important questions for consideration.— 

Munroe, When he returned to Bunker's on the last day . 

3 

eth ee 4 ——— 

‘fhe distance he had traveled was ! 

only three quarters of a mile. This was a short walk. 

Then the statement of Munroe is inconsistent and im- 

probable although it dees met appear that there was any- 
i] in his appearance or dctions that would indicate | 
gui . - ~ i 

The statement of the witness, Hicks, was so extra- 
ordinary that his hemor said he would read it in full. | 
This testimony was given most peculiar way, and 

it depends as much upon looks and actions of a | 

witness when on the I Whether credence is to be 

given'te his statements as upon the language he | 

makes use of. When a witness tells a truthful story, | 

he does it in an open, straightforward way. This] 
witness, the Jury will observe, was positive about | 

nothing. The testimony of Howard was read, and 

Hie “Honor said it strongly conflicted with the evi- 

dence of Collins and other parties. It may be that 

there is something in this. It is for the-Jury to find 

whether the witness is not mistaken as to ‘the day, | 

and that it was not on a Monday that he saw the 

Vail girl at tho steamboat wharf, but on the Thursday | 

when she first went atvay to the States. What was 

there to fix a remembrance of this Monday morning | 

on the witness's mind. The statement that he saw 
Munroe and the girl go down stairs does not agree | 

with Munroe's own story that he merely had time to 

bid her good bye. Price's evidence was read, and | 

His Honor stated that the woman the witness des- | 

] 

Clark, in regard to clothing, &c., but the time which 

tho witness says he was in town cannot be reconciled 

with tho time at which Munroe alleges she went 

away in the American Boat. His Honor concluded 

by saying that this was all the evidence in this very 

painful ease. The jury must be satisfied beyond any 

reasonable doubt that the prisoner has committed the 

crime charged against him before they can find him
 

guilty. The statement of Chief Justice Shaw, in the 

trial of Dr. Webster for the murder of Parkman, as t
o 

the meaning of a reasonable doubt, was then read
 by 

the Judge, and adopted as his own language, also 
the 

definitions of a reasonavle doubt, as given by an em- 

invent English Judge. 1t is sucha doubt as would 

influence » man in the transaction of his daily bu
si- 

ness. The jury must not be influenced by any ima- 

ginary doubt, but make up their own minds and draw 

their own inferences from the facts stated before the 

Court. Tf the statements leave no reasonable degree 

of doubt on tho mind of the Jury that the prisoner 
is 

guilty, they must so find; but they must not con
vict 

him on probabilities or suppositions. I, said His 

Honor, have done my duty in this matter. I give it 

+ your hands to de your duty according to your 

oaths. 
The Jury were then locked up in the Jury room, 

ard the Court adjourned until 3 o clock, the charge 

having occupied four hours and a half in its delivery. 

P. 8.—About 4 o'clock, after an absence of two 

hours, the Jury returned t6 Court, and the prisoner 

being brought in and placed in the dock, the foreman, 

Mr. McLellan, announced, amidst a deathlike silenco, 

that they haa found the prisoner GUILTY; but they 

strongly recommend him to mercy. As the awful 
word was spoken a sappressed murmur ran through 

the crowd, and the unfortunate prisoner fell over 

against the side of the dock and sobbed bitterly. 

The Judge announced that ho could take no further 

action until he had learned the effect of the Jury's 

recommendation, and remanded the prisoner back to 

gaol. The Jury was decply affected, as were all in 

Court.— (lobe. Tr " 

THE SENTENCE OF MUNROE. 

Long before 2 o'clock Tuesday, the hour at which it had 

become rumoured sentence would be passed upon Mun- 

roe, every available passage and door-way leading to 

the Court House was thronged, so much so that it was 

with the greatest difficilty, and after much delay that 

the Officers of the Court secured admiss jon. 

At about a quarter after2, the Judge took his seat on 

the henchyand the prisoner was ak dock, look- 

ing pale and emaciated when the erk #poke to him as 

follows :—** You have been found guilty of the murder 

of Sarah Margared Vail; have you anything to say why
 

<entenee of death should not be passed upon you ?"'— 

Munro's left arm rested upon the front of the dock, and 

upon this rested his chin, his eyes cast downwards. le 

made no answer, and Judge Allen rose and said :—Aft
er 

a fair trial, and one of unusual length, and defen
ded by 

the ablest Counsel in the country, you have been found
 

Guilty by a Jury of your countrymen of the murder of 

body found was that of 

was read at length, and the various articles of 

It does not appear that | good 

with the remains, and the jury may examine this 

morning ; she was positive of this because it was 

The Clerk of the Barker House makes affidavit 

the child's bandage with the piece o: lead in it was re- 

pinned it around the child to relieve the hernia.— 

upon her sister's child.— 

was, was not the same cloth that she had mad
e the ban- 

Black swore that Mrs. Clark's child bad something 

All these arc facts that 

| 
| 

{ 

| 

| 
| ers in the cure of diseases of the horse, 

t was | | 
| 

| 

other | ladies which affect the human race. 

o her in | 
| 

i a ody di “Ino 1 Ww as - * % 

And it anybody did bring her in who was | 6 found in other horse oils, 

Sarah Margaret Vail, and it now devolves upon w
e to 

ass sentenee upon you. - Were [so disposed, it is not 

in my power to alter the sentence which I am about
 to 

pronounce. . It is provided by the laws of your country. 

The jury in their sympathy for your family, have re- 

commended you to mercy. That recommendation, with 

minutes of the evidence taken before the trial, 1 will 

faithfully forward te the Governor Geacral. Lean hold 

out no lope to you, however; bat I warn you to 
make 

' use of the time placed at your disposal, in implor- 

ing forgiveness for your manifold sins. T have node- 

sire to add to your present miseries; but will remind ¥ou 

that no such time as is now afforded you was given 
to 

the unfortunate girl whom you suddenly, and witho
uta 

moment's time for reflection, sent into eternity with all 

her sing upon her head. Again I warn vou that vou 

have little to hope for; and I trust that the time 
which 

has been left to you will be used zealously in seeking 

pardon for your sins and follies. I have now but to 

pronounce the sentence devolving upon me, that
 you be 

now taken hence to the place from which you came, and 

that you be removed thence to the place of execution 

on Tuesday the 15th day of February next, an
d there 

hanged by the neck until you are Dead—and 
may God 

Almighty haye mercy on your soul. 

The prisoner made no movement, and when the
 of- 

ficers came to remove him, appeared in an unco
nsei - 

ous state, requiring to be roused up. He was 
conduct- 

ed back to jail on the arm of one of the Constabl
es,— 

the jail yard; the roofs of outbuildings, 

of fences from which a sight coul 

pate man passed out and in. 

crowd rapidly dispersed. 

Communicated. 

ror tae CARLETON SENTINEL. 

New York, December 3, 1869. 

that 1 read your short paragraph about 

IKearney’s Onions; 
the seed, that there are 

rangements 
ete., from that section of country onions, egos 

also, tell 
now we could return him $6.00 

them ; and good eggs 48 cents, quick. 
« A BLUENOSE.” 

PRENSA © a 
a a 

WOODSTOCK COLLEGE. 

The Scwi- 
took place on Friday last, the 17th inst. 

ance must be an encouragement to Mr. 

as it shows him 

community who desire to have a 

imparted to their children. t 

larger than it has been in any previous 

them are several from the State of Maine, 

and cifferent parts ofthe I’ 
stitution is growing in pu lic favor, an 

arrangements are completed it will be 

standard 

Mr. Glass every facility in carrying out his designs. 

History—Ancient and modern, 
Mathematics, | 

tion of al! present. ) 

od some beautiful pieces of recitation. which 
were ad- 

mired by the spectators. 
The French Class, under the 

Tremblay, 
spectable attendance of 
acquitted themselves ren 

able tuition of Professor 

both male and female students, 

arkably well, when we consid- 

er the short time they have been studying the lan
guage. 

We are glad to know that French, properly 
tanght, will 

be a peculiar feature in the Institution for the time to 

come. 
Towards the close of the examination the pupils and 

spectators were addressed in well-timed remar
ks by the 

Rey. Mr. McMurray, W. F. Dibblee, Esq., Robert 

Brown, Fsq., and John Bassett, Esq.—Co
m. 

To tar Eprror or THE CARLETON SE
NTINEL. 

Dear Sir and Bro.,—Your insertion of the follo
wing 

Resolutions, unanimously pasted on
 the evening of 

the above date, will confer a great favor 
on the mem- 

bers of Independent Lodge B. T., No. 240. 
THOMAS L. EVANS, 

Secretary. 

Whereas, this Lodge hears with regret that our 

Provincial Depts Bro. Leary, has r
esigned his office 

in consequence of his intention of changing his place 

of residence to some part of the Bordering
 States, and 

feeling cs we do, that the success of our lajge
 has, in 

a great measure, been due to the sincere 
and energe- 

tic efforts of Bro. Leary. ° 

Therefore, Resolved, That the health, happiness, 

and pecuniary success of Bro. Leary and
 wife will 

ever be the carnest prayer of Independent Lodge. 

And further Resolved, That this Louge 
do recom- 

mend our Brother and Sister to all Temp
erance orders 

in the United States, as sincere and valuable advo- 

cates of the cause. 
Independent Lodge B.T., No. 2i0, } 

Woodsteck, Dec. 14, 1869. 

EDITORIAL ITEMS. 
sare or galled, you should 

use © Johnson's Anodyne Liniment;” wash the 

part with castile soap and warm water. rub dry, 

with a clean cloth, then apply the Liniment, 

rub in well with the hand. 

Have the readers of the Sentine/ ever used 
avy 

of ¢ Parson’s Purgative Pills ?” if not, wh
y not ? 

they are the best family physic, 

the greatest anti-bilious remedy there is in this 

If your horse is lame, 

| country. 

It is allowed by farmers, and all who have 

used it, that Dr. Dow's Sturgeon Oil Liniment 

is decidedly the best application for ho
rses of any 

now in use, and is attended with surpri
sing re- 

sults. Besides its great and extraordinary pow
- 

in which 

its virtues first attracted the attention of fa
rriers, 

farmers, and the public generally, it has been 

successfully. employed in a great variety of m
a- 

It has 

assing curative properties 
which has estab- 

lished its claim to general confidence. 

proved itself’ as poss 

I VUSEESA 

‘me one package 

eribes resembles in some respects Miss Vail, or Mrs. | 

and the tops 
be had of the 

prisoner—being thronged with people as the unfortu- 
Upon his removal the 

Mr. Warrs,—It was with great pleasure % 
Mr. 

tell him, for me, to preserve 
parties in New York 

who expect, by another year, fo have their a
r- 

pleted so as to be able to receive 

fim if we had his yellow Danvers here 
“barrel for 

Annual Examination of this Ipstitution 
The pupils 

were examined in the various branches of st
udy before a 

number of Jady and gentlemen visitors, whose attend- 
Glass, inasmuch 

at his laudable efforts in the cause of 

education are being properly appreciated by t
hose in the 

thorough education 

The attendance of pupils is 
term, and among 

Nova Scotia, 

‘rovince—a proof that the In- 
d when further 
fully up to the 

of a collegiate institution, the commodious 

state of the buildings being well calculate
d to afford 

The pupils were examined in Leading, Arithmetic, 
Grammar, Geography. 

atm and French, and displayed such a 

knowledge of the subjects taught as merited 
the approba- 

everal of the young ladies deliver 

in which we were pleased to see such a re
- 

besides being | 

PR
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Crnr ror HEAVES.— s
age dy 

ites © “Ooe of nei ured from 

big ok "F Clark's Derby Condition 

¢ it to a horse that was suffer
- 

would, if ted, un 
Powders. He gav 
ing from a cough, that 
doubtedly have become a con case af 

heaves, and in the course of one week, to 
ell. 

utter astonishment, the horse was entirely w 

I think that all inward diseases of horses may be 
cured by these excellent powders. 

Trururvrn EXPeRrIENCE.—Few persons are 

so favored by circumstances or so fortified by 

nature as to enable them to pass unsoothed the 
sore trials of our inclement seasons. Withinflu- 
enza, coughs, and lung complaints everywhere 

abounding, it should be universally known that 

Dr. Wilson's Pulmonary Cherry Balsam checks 

the worst assaults of these maladies, and secures 

the patient against the grave and more danger- 

ous diseases of the throat and lungs. The truth 
of this assertion must remain unquestioned in the 
face of hundreds of ** right at home,” unimpeach- 

able. living attestors who have personally de- 
rived the utmost possible henefit from this wond- 

erful remedy, when their future prospects proved 

most disheartening. 

A single spark will kindie a flame that will 

consume a city, and small ailments, neglected, 

may end in fatal disorders. Bearing this fact in 

mind, let the first symptoms of debility or nervy. 

ous prostration be met promptly with De Wil. 

son’s Anti-bilious Pills. They improve the ap- 

petite, and so promote digestion that alafge and 

strengthening supply of new materials is thrown 

into the biood after every meal, whereby fresh 

vigor and activity is bestowed on every organ, 

and ability to resist disease is conferred the 

system. No medicine equals these Pills for re- 

moving biliousness, suppressing nausea, and act- 

ing as mild and effective aperients. 

Telegraphic N grap ews. 
Loxpox, Dee. 16.—A deputation seeking the aboli- 

tion of university tests waited to day on Mr, Glad: 

stone, whe gave a favorable y to thelr address, 

Advices trom Rome state that the Council as yet 

been unable to frame a commission to late the 

relation between the Church and state tefine 

the rights of each. Several votes were taken but 

they were indecisive. 
NEW YORK, Dee. 17.—An att was made last 

night by Cuban sympa thisers to destro the Spanish 

gunboats now nearly rea for sea. be- 

came known and was ted, A con- 

taining half a ton x ae located near Titus 
ville, Penn,, explod esterday, killing one man, 

and shaking up the vil very much, 

New York, Dee. 18, —Col. Dennis, Surveyor General 

of the Red River region, has suceeeded in ing and 

arming a force of 200 Swamp Indians a number 

of their English half breed relations. Gov. Mebou- 
iscd a torce of Souix at Poringe and pan has also ra 

MaPlieree under Canadian 
Thirteen commercial houses in New York are re- 

ported to have failed;in business within a few days, 

London, Dee, 19.—~The sessions of the (Ecumenies | 

Council will be resumed on Wednesday the fifth of 

January. . 

New York, Dee, 20.~Eighteen of the Spanish Gun- 
boats put to sea trom New York yesterday. A coal 

mine caved in at Stockton, Penn., Saturday, engnl- 
fing to large dwelling heuses with the inmates, ten 

of whom perished. Gold opened at 121, 
LONDON, Dee, 20.—~In regard to the Suez Canal the 

“Times” says there is great interest felt in mer- 

on ah n oe bility te canal, 
deeper, era ess subject and sand drifts 

through some of the central Aindrionn States, to con- 

neet the Atlantie and Pacific Oceans. A Madrid 

despatch says that General Prim publicly declares 

that there has been no change in the opinion of the 

government or of the Cortes on the question of the 

monarchy. The Duke of Genoa Ww bably re- 
ecive the erown, but should he ecling itthegovern- 
ment will not favor the establishment of a republic. 
LONDON, Dec. 21.—I1t is reported that France is urg- 

ing the Great Powers to disarm, nd offers to set the 

example, but the Berlin journals di tthe report 
A despatch from Rome says a Council of Bishops has 

been instructed to draft a plan for checking the 
growth of infidelity in accordance with papal Allu- 

cation. TIC TAL 

New York, Dee. 21. —Ex-Secretary of Wit! stanton 
has been nominated and confirmed a Judge of the 

supreme Court. Gold opened at 120814. 
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When the nervous system 
vizor the whole body suffers; in consequence; 

but frequently some one ocges suffers more than 

the rest, hence the orgin of Heart , Con- 

sumption, Softening 0 the brain, &e. most 

direct method of cure lies in restoring vital | 

Cor nd 
dij Ci - 

POPREpR. 
Sold by Apothecaries, Price £1.50 per bottle, or 

six for 87.50-~James I, Fellows, Chemist, Manufac- 

turer, St. John, N., B, — ; 

For Throat Disorders and Coughs. 

Brown's Bronchial Troches are offered with fhe fulles 

confidence in their efficacy. They have béen gh 
ly tested, and maintain the good reputation they hav 
justly acquired. : 
These Lozengers are prepared from a highly esteem 

recipe for alleviating Bronchial Affections, Asthm: 

Hoarseness, Coughs, Colds, and frritation or Sore 

of the Throat. Vd 

will find them beneficial in clearin 
speaking or singing, and relieving 
unusual exertion of the vocal organs, have pecul 

allege ion to affections which disturb the er 

Sold at 25 cents per box, by all Dealers pom 
— WW 

NEW ALBION HOTEL 
McGILL STREET, 

© MONTREAL, CANADA. 
(OME “ NEW ALBION HOTEL,” the largest I 

in Montreal, has just been opened under the 1 

faverable ausplees. . i 

Whilst the ** Old Albion” has been long noted, 
the strict attention paid to its numerous b | 

« New Albion” takes its position as a first clase He 

and is really, first class in every respech, except 

charges, which better suit the ideas and requirems 

complished by using Fellows’ 
of Hy 

5 

LR 

of the majority of travellers, 
of the 

called, first class Houses;” w the t 

more throagh the amount of th 

else. 
Already the crowded state of the «New Albi 

mises well for its future career; por 
Bem 

sociated with its construction has been out 

artistic taste and systematic 

The large Hall, commodious office 

room, convenient Dining, Coffee, W 

ete., on the ground floor; and th 

and Suits of Splendidly Furn a 

Ventilated es’ Parlors, on the second 

form no smal luxury during the bot. 
And, what is an exception to the 

Hotels, the Bedrooms are all well venti
lated & 

ed, there not ore a ose room the Hous 

Being situated on ' Avekiyry : 

Montreal, commandin rg \ 

River St. Lawrence a toris Bridge 

left, and a fall view of the Victoria Squ
are w 

pumerons “ Jets d’ Eau" and Moun
t on 

right, it cannot fail to commend itself t
o tra 

ing public. : 

, oR sha. on SS in x, 

thorough nd commercial cen 

cannot fall to be, as the “Old Avion” has 

been a strong favorite with 

alwa, 

the Merchants of Cam 

da. 
ie 

Notwithstanding the very wg outla
y’ in buildin 

and furnishing the house, the ols price of $1.50 pe 

day will not be departed frem.” ~~ » 

We, therefore, for ourselves a gontinuanc 

of the patronage so liber ally accorded fw 12 during 

the past twelve wears, ; $289 

Lan . DECKER & 00. 

Montredl, May 1st, 1869. 
LF 
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On the 19th inst., by the Rev.G. Wg Orser, Mr. 

r+ - Metirares, to Miss Eli th, Dew, both 

of Brighton, C. C. : saiaare. 

on J0th inst, by the Rev. W. I. Street, Mr. 
Daniel Bowmaster, of the Parish of Grand to 

Miss Margaret Dyer, of the same place. 

Hew Adbe 

CLEARING OFF! 

150 TARCY FLANREL SIRS CH FOR $1 EACH, 
At “ BRITISH HOUSE.” 

Woodctock, Dee. 24, 1869 

Keep You Feet' Warm! 
Aemnnnt®, IF 

Received at the ¢ (olden Fleece,” 

AIR Gents' OVER 

250 250 Pair Ladies’ OVER BOOTS. 
8 iele fi o! ; lo Just the article for Cold Weather 20 McGUIRF 

Woodetock, December 24, 1809 
wa 

FURNITURE WARE ROOY 
South Side MeduxhakiF 

IE undersigned have constantly on haf | I 
T assortment of 

BEDSTEADS, BUREAU 

Rocking. Cane & Wood Sea’ 
Tubles, Washstands, Sink# 

Anything in the Furniture line not off 

| order at short notice. 

Undertaking attended to with ry 

low rates. 
J.& A.D. 

Woodstock, Doe. 25, 1869 
#3 | 

howd 

throat fafter - & 

» 
Y 
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principle to the nerves, which is most easily ac- 


